
SUMMARY OF CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 
 
TO:  Public Works and Transportation Committee 
  Financial Administrative Committee 
 
FROM:   Shane Schneider, County Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  Change Order No. 4 

Section No. 16-00170-13-CH 
  Winchester Road at Illinois Route 83 – Construction 
 
 
Project details: 
 

• The Winchester Road at Illinois Route 83 intersection improvement project is under 
contract with Campanella & Sons, Inc., in the amount of $3,266,544.26 as approved 
by the County Board on August 13, 2024. 

• The construction appropriation amount is $3,920,000 of ¼% Sales Tax for 
Transportation funds. 

• The project scope includes realignment of the intersection, addition of turn lanes, and 
installation of a traffic signal. 

• The Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) previously agreed to reimburse the 
County for 50% of the construction costs up to $1,550,000.  LCDOT has requested 
IDOT consider increasing its contribution up to $2,500,000.  

• Change Order Number Four consists of additional ground stabilization to mitigate a 
larger area of unsuitable soil than was included in the original contract.   

• Change Order Number Three consisted of adjustments to quantities based on actual 
work performed. 

• Change order Number Two consisted of traffic signal adjustments to address IDOT 
review comments. 

• Change order Number One consisted of adjusting the field office pay item to match 
the updated schedule for the project. 

 
 
Costs:  
  Original awarded contract:                   $3,266,544.26 
 
  Change order No. 4:     $1,294,769.65 

Previously approved change order No. 3:  $   258,747.06 
  Previously approved change order No. 2:                 $         (150.70) 
  Previously approved change order No. 1:     $     21,000.00 
 
  Sum of all changes:                   $1,574,366.01      +48.2% 


